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December 2, 2013

RESS (LETTER ONLY, NO ATTACHMENTS) & COURIER

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kristin Walli

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2013-0321 - Ontario Power Generation Inc. (“OPG”) Application for
Payment Amounts
Confidential Information for the OEB Panel’s Review Only

Further to OPG’s letter of October 3, 2013 wherein, OPG requested confidential treatment and
the review of certain information by only the OEB in order to determine the permanent
protection of such information, the OEB made certain inquiries in respect of that information.

In this regard, OPG herewith encloses here fully unredacted copies of its responses to those
inquiries.

OPG requests that the OEB follow its past practice in respect of this information and not make
the attached document available to the parties. OPG requests that upon the OEB’s review of the
document that the OEB return the unredacted originals to OPG. In aid of returning the
documents to OPG the documents may be returned to the attention of:

Carlton D. Mathias

Assistant General Counsel, Law Division
Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto, ON H18 G25

Yours truly,

arles Keizer

Enclosures

cc: Colin Anderson, OPG
Charles Keizer, Torys LLP
Michael Millar (without attachments)
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